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!coo> (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: (DO) (FBI); 

Subject: RE: Questions for the Director for IACP 

From:l too) {FBI) 
Sent: Mondav, October 16, 20;=1.:...7.=12=.::.=..17:....P:...:.M.:.:..... _______ ..., 
To:l lmo\ I!=Rd lmm II=Rnl 
r'-N.;....Y....,.){...._IFB.;....I) ..... il __________ """"'ii(DO) {FBI'I--__________ ..u.; I(ID;;..,;O:;.{,i)(...I.:,FBI) 

I(NY) (FBI I(DO) {FBI) 
1-------------..... 1(-DO__.) (FBI)IL...-________ ____.1{00) (FBI) 

I 
Subject: RE: Questions for the Director for IACP 

Hi- I don't see an 
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Subject: FW: Questions for the Director for IACP 

Take a look at the questions highlighted in the attached document. Please provide answers to those Qs we can address. 

National Press Office 
FBI Office of Public Affairs 

loffice 
mobile ~....-___ ____. 

-----Original Message-----
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From:l I(DO) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. October 13, 2017~2;...:4....;5;,.;,.PM ____ ....., 

To:\ ~(DO) (FBjr.l.llli _____ ...... J 
Cc: _ ~DO) (FBI)~,.I _......,....... ___ __.f 
Subject: Questions for the Director for IACP 

Hi,o 

OPE just emailed us a list of questions for the Director but they failed to provide answers. Of course. We highlighted a 
few that NPO might have standard answers for, and thought you could farm this out to the various POCs. We can touch 
base Monday. Thank you! 

I Executive Writing Unit 
L-:O~f::r::fi~ce-or::-f ="Public Affairs 
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